MSocScP(SCS) Programme

From: MSocScP(SCS) Programme

Sent: 2021%9-8H 4:53 PM

Cc: YEUNG, Siu Sze [PS]; MA, Ka Yin Lawrence [PS]
Subject: Recruitment of Student Helper

Dear MSocScP(SCS) Students,

Dr Susanna Yeung, who is our Department of Psychology colleague as well as the Associate Dean of the
Faculty of Education and Human Development (FEHD), is now looking to recruit student helper(s) or
research assistant(s) to help with the implementation of a project in local primary schools/ kindergartens.
You may find the details of this position as follows:

Position: Student Helper/ Research Assistant
Duties: Lesson records and/or students’ assessment
Requirements:

- Good Proficiency in English

- On-site: Need to station in Hong Kong

- Commitment of 3-4 months: Till Jan 2022
Training-provided: With Wages

If you are interested in this position, please feel free to contact Ms. Lee by email (leekawai@eduhk.hk) or
by phone (2948-7367) for inquiry.

Best Regards,

Vivi Law

Programme Secretary
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